
Steve Cheng 

From: eric@ccsemc.com.tw

Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2003 2:35 AM

To: scheng@ccsemc.com

Cc: lucy_tsai@ccsemc.com.tw; jonson@ccsemc.com.tw; miro@ccsemc.com.tw; mkuo@ccsemc.com; 
swang@ccsemc.com

Subject: Re: AN03T3296-PCE-ChiMei-QDJ-0307 TCB question
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Hi, Steve,  
 
For the Q1, please refer to the one attached this time. Which is the most updated and just 
received from our client at this moment. FYI, and please discard the one we have sent you 
before.  
 
 
 
Thank you!!   
 
BR, Eric  
 
 
 
----- ? ? ?  eric/ccsemc ?  2003/10/08 05:26 PM -----  

 
 
Hi, Steve,   
 
Please find the replies for the PCE as follows, prepared per the your comments.  
 
PCE  
1.        Please refer to the revised tune up procedure attached.  
2.        Please refer to the revised POA attached.  
3.        Please refer to the revised test report attached.  
4.  Please refer to the revised user manual attached.  
5. Please find the changes upon your comment on the revised Test report  
6. The statement you'd requested is already shown on the report pg.6.  

eric  
? ? ?  

2003/10/08 10:50 

AM  

         
        ? ? ? :          scheng@ccsemc.com  
        ? ? ? ? :          lucy_tsai/ccsemc@ccsemc, jonson/ccsemc@ccsemc, miro/ccsemc@ccsemc, mkuo@ccsemc.com, 

swang@ccsemc.com   
        ? ? :         Re: AN03T3296-PCE-ChiMei-QDJ-0307 TCB question



7. Please find the changes on the revised SAR report.  
8. Please find the changes upon your comment on the revised SAR report.  
 
 
Replies for the DTS will be followed...  
 
 
Thank you!! 
Should you have any question, please don't hesitate to ask me. 
 
Best regards, 
Eric Wong 
Compliance Certification Services Inc. (Formerly C&C Laboratory Co., Ltd.) 
Tel.: +886-3-3240332 Ext.49 
Add.: No.81-1, Lane 210, Ba-de 2nd Rd., Luchu Hsiang, Taoyuan Hsien 338, Taiwan, R.O.C. 
Email: eric@ccsemc.com.tw 
URL: http://www.ccsemc.com.tw 

 
 
 
----- ? ? ?  lucy_tsai/ccsemc ?  2003/10/06 09:16 AM -----  

 
 
 
RT for project:  
 
 
Question #1: Tune-up procedure does not has the required info, i.e. how to 
setup the required RF output power and spec. Please revise. 
 
Question #2: Need to revise POA, it refers to old agent name. 
 
Question #3: Test setup photos do not matching the DUT, please clarify. 
 
Question #4: User manual p9 stated that "For body worn operation, this phone 
has been tested and meets the FCC RF exposure guidelines when used with an 
accessory that contains no metal and that position the antenna of the GSM 
phone a minimum of 1.5cm from the body. The SAR values of this GSM phone are 
1.52mW/g (body) and 0.347mW/g (head). Use of other accessories may not 
ensure compliance with the FCC RF exposure guidelines." The specified SAR 
value is not consistent with measured vale in the SAR report. Please 
correct. 
 
Question #5: EMC test report p22, Please explain if this device has GPRS 10 
to 15 classe and how it work. 

Steve Cheng <SCheng@CCSEMC.com> 

2003/10/04 10:12 AM  

         
        ? ? ? :         "Lucy (E-mail)" <lucy_tsai@cclab.com.tw>, "Jonson (E-mail)" <jonson@cclab.com.tw> 
 
        ? ? ? ? :         Mike Kuo <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>, Scott Wang <SWang@CCSEMC.com>  
        ? ? :         Re: AN03T3296-PCE-ChiMei-QDJ-0307 TCB question
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Figure 7-6 GSM 
Figure 7-7 GPRS (Class 10) 
Figure 7-8 GPRS (Class 11) 
Figure 7-9 GPRS (Class 12) 
Figure 7-10 GPRS (Class 13) 
Figure 7-11 GPRS (Class 14) 
Figure 7-12 GPRS (Class 15) 
 
Question #6: Please specify how DUT was set upped during the co-location 
test, i.e. which frequency GSM/GPRS was tuned to and what power level it 
outputted during the collocation test. 
 
Question #7: Some of the critical info from the calibration file is 
necessary during the review process. Please supply the complete calibration 
record for CAE, Dipole and measurement Probe.  
 
Question #8: SAR report p15 "IEEE P1528 Recommended Reference Value table" 
is not consistent with IEEE P1528 or FCC supplement C publishes value. And 
is not used in the test. Please explain how this related to the test. 
 
Review will continue when requested data uploaded. 
 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue 
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested 
information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in 
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note 
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. 
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to 
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 
 
Best Regards 
 
Steve Cheng 
Compliance Certification Services 
561F Monterey Road 
Morgan Hill, CA 95037 
Tel:(408)463-0885 x:119 
Fax:(408)463-0888 
scheng@ccsemc.com 
http:\\www.ccsemc.com 
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